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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 11:34 AM

To: Teo, Grace; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth; SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD2000931/RUC - LKK/ SLD128C & SMR9119) DOA 28/02/2020
Attachments: S5MR 9119) PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Ruth,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SMR 9119]
Date of survey: 3/3/2020
Number of days (estimated) : 5 days

Some of the parts pending for parts prices

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teof@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 2 March 2020 2:45 PM

To: Nitha <nitha@mova.com.sg>; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chuai@sompo.com.sg>; Admin-D
(LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments(@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Ce: keong@mova.com.sg; 'AVRIL HO' <avril@mova.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD2000931/RUC - LKK/ SLD128C & SMR9119] DOA 28/02/2020

Without Prejudice

Our Reference: CMTD2000931/RUC
Your Reference: SMR9119)

Hi Nitha,
We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents,

Please be informed that Ms. Ruth Chua is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 153/

ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg .

Please be informed, we have appointed LKK AUTO to survey the above vehicle.

Aside to LKK AUTO,



Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SMR9119J on a without Prejudice and any admission of liability
basis.

Please submit with your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Ruth.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey @sompo.com.sg

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompaSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

£ Downicad on the

@ App Store

"For Travel, Personal Accident & Home [nsurance | # For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Download now @

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andfor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure ta holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Nitha <nitha@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 12:35 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey @sompo.com.sg>

Ce: keongi@mova.com.sg; "AVRIL HO' <avril@mova.com.sg>

Subject: TP CLAIMS - SMR9119] AGAINST SLD128C DOA 28/02/2020

Dear All,
Kindly advise officer in charge and assign surveyor to survey the above mention vehicle at Bukit Merah.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

N it

Claims Officer

Maova Automotive Pte Ltd



lal: 6272 3892 Fax: 8270 8314

@MOVA ¢ o

Automolive Ple Lig
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i | Consultants
L B E_ Pre Lid Company Rogistration Na. 153607 198R

FLUBEAVE T, #02:25 PAYA URLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 08933 TEL { (M5} 62563581 FAN ¢ (065} 62564315

Your Ref: CMTD2000931/RUC

Our ref; CS/SMO20003410/Evf3 Date: 4/3/2020
The Motor Claims Department

M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SMR 9119]

We thank you for your instruction on 2/3/2020

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle

on 3/3/2020 at the premises of M/S MOYA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5510,420.40

Revized Estimate Amount 1 85$7,038.00
"Check"” Items Amount : 551.801.80
Market Value : 5%
LTA Reimbursement Value ' 5%
Nett Value : 5%

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
front nfs portion.

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

CHEN TSUE YEE
Automotive Assessor



Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 2 March, 2020 2:45 PM

To: Nitha; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth; ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’; ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’;
sur@lkkauto.com

Cc keong@mova.com.sg; 'AVRIL HO'

Subject: CMTD2000931/RUC - LKK/ SLD128C & SMR9119) DOA 28/02/2020

Attachments: RPT.PDF; EST.pdf

Without Prejudice

Our Reference: CMTD2000931/RUC

Your Reference: SMR9119)

Hi Nitha,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed that Ms. Ruth Chua is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 153/
ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg .

Please be informed, we have appointed LKK AUTO to survey the above vehicle,

Aside to LKK AUTO,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SMR9119J on a without Prejudice and any admission of liability
basis.

Please submit with your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Ruth.,

Thank you.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6322 5170 | T: 6461 65555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to MOLOrsurvey@sompo.com.sg

B, SOMPO
e/ A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www. facebook.com/SompaSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG



£ Dowmndoad on the

|- App Store

Download now @
For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Fravel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Molor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapare Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties ta whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please elick here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Nitha <nitha@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 12:35 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey(@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: keong@mova.com.sg; 'AVRIL HO' <avril@mova.com.sg>

Subject: TP CLAIMS - SMR9119J AGAINST SLD128C DOA 28/02/2020

Dear All,
Kindly advise officer in charge and assign surveyor to survey the above mention vehicle at Bukit Merah.

Thank you,

Best Regards,
Nitha
Claims Officer

Maova Automotive Pte Lid
Tal: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA ¢ o

Aulomolive Ple Ltd



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owener 1D Type:

Owner 1D

Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligihility:

PARF Eligihility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Categary;

COE Period(Years):

QF Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 29 Feb 2020

Singapore NEIC
8958

SMR2119)

Yes

29 Feb 2020
MERCEDES BENZ
E200CGIA

Silver

2009
27186030033527
WDD2120482A164425
135.0kWw (181 bhp)
S48 67200

10 Jun 2010

10 Jun 2010

2

£44,672.00

Yes
0% Jun 2020
$22,3356.00

09 Jun 2020
E-Open Category
10

$27.590.00
$725.00
$23,041.00



BI2020

sGCARMART.COM

Mew Cars Moo | Rental Cars

~ CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

_ We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

Used Mercedes-Banz E200 Car for Sale in Singapore, - sgCarMart

Login  Sign up
Sell My Car Directary Praducts Ingurance Articles Forum Resources
el el ST
CONNECT

FRREL EATUEL b

rn:;edamemu 'Prluw 'U-e:u'em':lm '_.Eﬁ'earke; v .-mme‘rwe T L=

Harme # Usod Cas » Direct Owners = Mercedes-Beny E-Class E200 CGl Avardgarde

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 CGI Avantgarde
Finanelal Ineurance Accassories Simiiar Research Photos Map .w

Price £38,000

Depraciation N.A,

Mileage 161,000 km {16.8k fyr}
Road Tax $974 fyr

Dereg Value §27,759 as of today (change)
COE MN.AL

Engine Cap 1,796 cc

Curb Weight 1,615 kg

Type of Vehicla Lukury Sadan

Features

Mercedes-Benz E200 CGT Avantgarde AMG, Sutomatic Transmission, Crulse Contral, 5AS5 Alrbags, ABS, Auto
Headlights And Rain Sensors. View specs of the Mercedas-Banz E-Clpss Saloon (2009-2013)

AcCcessories

Reg Date 28-ul-2010
{4mths 24days COE left)
Manufactured 2010
Transmisslon Bt
aMv $55,518 ] - . .I'...
ARF 55,518
Power 135.0 kW (181 bhp)
Mo. of Owners 3

Black Leather Seats, 19° AMG Rirms, [ntegrated Bluetooth Telephory, CD Changer, Fog Lamps, Retractable Side
Mirrors, Rear Alrcon, Reverse Camera,

Description

Fuel Efficient Engina With Respenshve Driva, Well Kept Leather &nd Dashboard Condition, Mew Front Tyres And
frake Pads, Battery And Alternator, Servicing Done In May 2019, No Repairs Needed, Option To Renaw 5 Or 10

‘Years COE,

Category

PaRF Car, Direct Owner Sale

Status
Available

Rasources

=8

] —

Car Vatuation - Free

Shartist Cormpana fd niote
Rapat Erroe Misa Actions
Saller Tnformati
Contact Person(s) Ng
Contact Mo, 97ISR540 B
Enguiry =] Contoa Scher

ESSENTIAL TRAMSACTION FORMS
» Indemnity form = Sales agresment
= Receipt = Hand-gver farm

= Dwnership Transfer

GET HELF WITH ‘“‘ﬁﬁ“ﬁ

Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started “ PAPERWORK CONNEC

Vehicle Evalualion

Afrald of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally, Find oul nie

Pratted on; 10Seb-2020 | Last Lipdated on: 01-Mar-2020

front Pay
Transfer Faa
De

end
%25

$11,400 (change)

sgCarMart Connect handles your trangaction
pagerwoek - send us your completed Sales Agreament,
and we'l help with Car Loans, Insurance, Payments
& Ownership Transfer, FREE for &l sgCarMart
Advertised Vehides,

Sales Agreeimn
Read our 8 Step Guide for Direct Buyers & Sellers

Masimum 7% Loan

https:/fwww.sgca rmart.comiused_carsfinfo.php?ID=88151 30L=1000 102



31312020 Used Mercedes-Benz E200 Car far Sale in Singapore, Sheng Heng (SH) Motors - sgCariart
sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

MHew Cars Used Cat Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Farum Resources

Build Gantt Charts

-
Wrike : : —
Online In One Click T
mercedes penz e200 | Fh:rP.ange ¥ | Depreciation *| | YearReg T i?chETﬂ! TR

Horme = Used Cars = Sheng Herg [SH) Motors = Mercedes-Benz £40ass E200 C6]

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 CGI

Dverview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Prica $44,000
Depreciation §17,570 fyr Reg Date 1-Feb-2011

View models with simiar depre {11mths 17davs COE left)

Mileage 108,000 km {12k fyr) Manufactured 2010
Road Tax §574 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $32,141 as of today {chenge) oMV 453,923
COE $53.400 ARF §53,623
Engine Cap 1,796 cc Powaer 135.0 K'W (181 bhp)
Curb Weight 1615 kg Mo, of Owners 1

Type of Vehicle Lukury Sedan

Features
1.8 Turbo Charged Engine Producing 181bhp,Crulse Control, Auto Headlamps, Electric Tailgate, Keviess
Enitry/Start) Stog,Cruise Control As,Rain Sensors View specs of the Mercedes-Benz E-Clase Saloan (2009-2013)

| Price Chart Summary
-
Accessories
17" Rims, Climatic Aircon, Reverse Camers, BuetoothyfUsh, Electric Mermary Saats,Built In Audia System, o
=]
o I
1 Owner Car. Well Taken Care OFF Inside Out, No Isswes On Engine, Gearbox N Under Carriage.Low Mileage Uirat, =3 E
Mot To Be Missed. Good And Ideat Linit For Shoet Term Drive, No Worries On Repairs And Undercarriage, Trade In . . L
Available,
40K o
Category L]
HARF Car e
Clukan Bav-1 P11 Juk1
Reg Dare
= EBok o1 D el fo wiew the veicle
Available
Shartist Compan Add note
Resources
Report Errar Mare Actions

Vahicle Evaluation
meumem Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionalfy, Find out more

Sellar Infarmation

m Car Valuation - Free
Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Get started Sheng Heng (SH) Motors

10 vehicles for sale. § soid in past 1 mifs

Fosted on: 16-Feb-2000 | Last Updated on: 16-Feb-2020
@ 180 Sin Ming Drive #06-06

Iptrant Payment Sin Ming Autolity
Tel: 67521228
T Foe i Search cars neardy
Down Payment $13,200 (change PAKImUM: T Lo
e e : - fng 00677 L0 @
is bt ek 52875 Biasind 0 2,98% Irbevest rabe

hitps:\www. sgcarmart.comiused_cars/finfo,php?|D=8868258DL=3512



31312020 Used mercedes benz 200 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapare - sgCarMart
LG ARMART.COM Legn  Sign'a
; e uf i Rental Gern Sall My Car Durnctory Preducts Insursnca i Fasruim

1

208 vehicles

hitps:/www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing php?BRSR=60&MOD=mercedes+benz+e200&RPG=208AV =24 VEH=0&0R0=RGD_ASC

CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS,

R dapiirtes

CONNECT
| handla your loans, insuranca & other pﬂpﬂrw;rk far FREE. S RUEe )
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32020 Used mercedes benz 200 Car & Used Cars & Vehiclas Singapore - sgCarMart
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MMOV 0026602 T Mova Altomotve Pie Lid - Bukit Marah
EMTRY DATE & TIME- 2000202020 11:30
SUBMITTED BY: Ho Ked Shin

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repor ED”EC[I'_._' the detadls of the acoident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andiar the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthlul and accurate as possible, Any wilful mearepresentation or witholding of matarial facts may allow Inswance companies io
repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of paolicy liability an the part of the insurance companies

3. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation,

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Reconds Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapere (G14) for
archiving and that copies of this repart will, for a fae, be made avadable upon application by interested partios

7. By the lodgement of this report o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre

afaresaid,

Date Of Reporl
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MNarme Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair Lo your vehicle?

If No, Please state aclion lo be taken

Yehicle Category
Insurance Company
MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleat Policy

Paolicy Mumber

Cover Mole Numbar
Driver

Name of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date OFf Birth
Ccocupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
28/02/2020 11;30
28/02/2020 18:30

1592 SPRINGSIDE VIEW S(T86109)

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SMRI9119)

TAN YONGJUN JASON
SXXXX895B
YONGJUN1081@GMAIL COM
(LOCAL) +65-91191175
OFFICE-NOPHONE

MERCEDES-BENZ
E200 CGI A

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AVIVALTD
COMPREHENSIVE
MO

10867482

TAN YONGJUN JASON
SXHXXB95B

28/10/1981

INDOOR

02/05/2001

18 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91181175

OFFICE-NOPHONE
YONGJIUN10B1@GMAIL.COM

and to copies of the report being made avadable
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Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Wehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Dwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown personis)
solicitingloffering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If ¥es, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Proseculion given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO THE SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

2 THONG SOON GREEN

787308
MO
OWMER

COLLISION - MAJORMINOR RD
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
MO
YES

[

MO

NO

YES
YES
[y [8]

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details OFf Properties
Wehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Fasspart Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mams
Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SLD128C

PRIVATE CAR
LiM YU DE
SXXXXB37D
92976264

Fage 2 of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN o
L A sMRYNAT
I Ll p: Shhgc
&% 2]
A
- e R
=
]
< |
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
UCENSEPLATE:. CmR 4118 ] ACCIDENT DATE & TIME: 2{{{1{1& I§ 3]
contacT NumMesr: O 119 (7S E-MAIL ADDRESS: l{ﬂﬂqhuﬁmgi@qmmf €,
LooATon. (69 Springeide View 9786103
Moveedes Egen
| was dn"n'hq dfmq stated wad af Maked five whew 4 Lexus E¢

SLD(28C cL-wg guk ﬂl}p hic house aud rammed Mo g ot

Dﬂ-mtﬂﬁ-\" side ol Hu ﬂz‘ﬁv\'f' left mlael ared Cauxibﬂ M.-u.di Liflele

-f's:r Sty 4o e okt upow l\-MlPﬁ£+; and tame' 4y g
| steoptd mmd out,

[T

congledr  bath due £o tas Wb Wha

Haz Lewus revevged bacl hg‘ff'ﬁH‘[:.!‘

e procesded fa ke pLaJcﬂﬂ aund  exclianged  codacts. N
{'W/dh’efrf‘ Lealciing

b

| wpled Lo g Awack ap Hhewe are wa
and toy L@ﬁ wibee| v also phebcted | by e m@]mdﬁf-‘”ﬁé

Lo Mﬂ'\f"f‘_ &_V.PL‘E’V

NOTE: PLEASE NOTE THAT YOUR INSURER MAY HAVE 14 DAYS TIME FRAME FOR YOU TO SUBMIT AN

OWN DAMAGE CLAIM UNDER YOUR OWN POLICY. PLEASE CHECK YOUR POLICY FOR MORE INFORMATION
Flease slale:
{ ) Claim Cwn Policy _A"T Clsien Third Party { ) Ciaim OOITP at ather warkshop { ) Reporling Cnly
DECLARATION I
IfWe declare the foregaing particulars are true in every respect
* |
AT L N .
Policyholder's Signature Diiver's Sipnature feporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: 19 || p s fl{} {IF driver is not the policyholder) Mame:
NZO ok Date & Time: MNRIC/FIN Mo.:
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Page #
Estimate

Veh #
02/03/2020

Veh Model :
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTELTD . .
50 RAFFLES PLACE S
#05-01/06 SINGAPORE LAND TOWER Claim #
SINGAPORE 048623, ACC. Date -

Terms
Attention - XAQ18 Remarks

@MOVA

Automotive Pte Ltd

1

SMR9119J
MERCEDES BENZ E200 CGI A

CK420462

28/02/20
C.0.D Days

Main Office:

Mova Building

MNe. 22, Jalan Kilang,
Singapora 155419
Tol: (65) B476 3333
Fax: (65} 6271 5891
WWW.ITOVa.COm.S0

Bukit Merat

Tl (65) 6272 3892
Fax: (B5) 6270 B314
Co. Reg. 1989040336

(5T Reg. M2-00835864-2

Mo. Description

Qty U.Price Amounts S§

LIST ITEMS : s ff

FRONT BUMPER 3]

FRONT BUMPER DAY RUNMNING LIGHT.LH %
FRONT BUMPER SIDE COVER LH ]

FRONT BUMPER PDC SENSORLH - (L4
FRONT BUMPER PDC SENSOR RINGLH - gt
FRONT BUMPER CLIPS .~ M7
FRONT BUMPER BRACKET LH
FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH
FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER_LH -
10.  HEADLAMP LH A

11.  HEADLAMP PANELLH

12.  HEADLAMP CLIPS )ﬁ

13.  FRONT FENDERLH » )

14, FRONT FENDER COWLINGLH ~ (¥
15.  FRONT FENDER CWOLING cLips .~ Mt
16.  FRONT FENDER EMBLEM ~ [

17.  FRONT FENDER CHROME LH .~ M,
18, FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER LH '
19, FRONTKNUCKLEARM -

20.  FRONT KNUCKLE BEARING =
21, FRONT LOWER ARMLH-TOCHECK - 4
22.  STEERING TID ROD END - TO CHECK

23,  STEERING RUCK & PINION - TO CONFIRM

LIST TOTAL S5
10% DISCOUNT 5%

1

CENBN LN

SPECIAL NET ITEMS :
1. FRONT ALLOY WHEEL LH .~ ("]
FRONT TYRE LH 4/

SPECIAL NET TOTAL 55

LABOUR :
TOWING CHARGE (USE KING DOLLY)

TO CUT & WELD HEADLAMP PANEL L. TO REPAIR
FRONT INNER PAMEL LH, SUPPORT PANEL. TO
REMOVE & REFIX DAMAGED PARTS. STRAIGHTEN &
REALIGN AFFECTED AREAS

TO SPRAY AFFECTED AREAS

TO REMOVE & REFIX FRONT UNDER CARRIAGE SHOCK
ABSORBER, LOWER ARM & OTHER ATTACHMENT PARTS

TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGMMENT

1 PC 1,845.00 1,845.00
1 PC 515.00 515.00
1 PC 86.00 86.00
1 PC 255.00 255.00
1 PC 5.00 5.00
10 PC 450 T4 45,00
1 PC 135.00 135.00
1 PC 78.00 78.00
i PC 65.00 65,00
1 PC 1,945.00 1,845 .00
i PG 414.00 414.00
1 PC 5.00 5.00
1 PC 980,00 980.00
1 PC 255.00 2585.00
10 PC 500 g¢ 5000
1 PC 65,00 65.00
1 PC 75.00 75.00
1 PC 455.00 455.00
1 PC 950.00 860.00
1 PC 213.00 213.00
1 PC
1 PC
1 PC
B.456.00
-B45 60
7.610.40
1 PC 850.00 850.00
1 PC 220.00 220.00
1,070.00
ﬁfg 100.00

4 {7 o000

4§ 750.00

150.00 7

;Ifr._ﬂ_r 100.00



Estimate

02/03/2020

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06 SINGAPORE LAND TOWER
SINGAPORE 048623.

Attention - XAD1B

Page #

Veh #

Veh Model :

Estimate#
Claim #

ACC. Date :

Terms

Remarks

@MOVA

Autoemeotive Pte Ltd

Main Office:

Mova Buiiding

MNa. 22, Jalan Kilang,

Singapaore 150419

1 137736 Tel: (B5) 6476 3333
Fax: {B5)} 6271 5891
WL MICVELCONML S0

SMRB119J

Workshop Dapst:
MERCEDES BENZ E200 CGIA gy nieres (ore s
$01-04/06/08/94
CK420462 Singapora 158722
Tel. (65) 6272 3892
Fax: (BR) B2TOR314
28102120

C.OD Days

Mo.  Description Oty U.Price Amounts 5%

TO RUST PROOF AFFECTED AREAS Jd 00

LABOUR TOTAL S% 174000
NON-TAX AMOUNT 5

AMOUNT S% 10,420.40

GST@ 7% 729.43

—— AMOUNT DUE S3% 11,149.83

g e e IO S e

CLKK)

B

LKK Auto Consultants hence nolify

the Repairer of the following:

= To resurvey beforedafter spray painting

= To display damaged part(s) during resurvey

= Parts prices are subject to confumaton

» Third panty survey is an a “Without Prejudice” basis
* No illegal modificationis) is allowed

& Supplementary item{s) must be resurveyed and
i5 subject to final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repaires
Sagnature:
Diate:

W M

8f3jra, 1oy

[,fff '
f\fj A g ]




